

Center for Judicial Accountability

From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 3:21 PM
To: 'philippi@lbdc.state.ny.us'
Subject: FOIL/Records Request -- Legislative/Judiciary Budget Bills -- Amendments, Fiscal Impact Statements, Memos, Etc -
Attachments: 4-2-14-foil-to-marilla-amendments.pdf; 4-9-14-foil-response-from-marilla.pdf; 4-8-15-foil-amendment-2001-3001.pdf

Dear Director Philippi,

Following up our phone conversation last week and today, attached is my April 2, 2014 records request to Assembly Records Access Officer Robin Marilla – and her April 9, 2014 response in which she appears to indicate that our records request should be directed to the Legislative Bill Drafting Commission.

Also attached is my April 8, 2015 records request to both Assembly Access Officer Marilla and Secretary of the Senate Francis Patience.

Pursuant to FOIL -- & Assembly Rule VIII "Public Access to Records" and Senate Rule XV "Freedom of Information" – kindly furnish the records requested by each.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200